London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 60423
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2018/4834/P
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WCI1H 8EQ

10 January 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: HIGHGATE MENTAL HEALTH CENTRE, DARTMOUTH PARK HILL, LONDON, N19 5NX

Waste Comments

A Trade Effluent Consent will be required for any Effluent discharge other than a 'Domestic Discharge'.
Any discharge without this consent is illegal and may result in prosecution. (Domestic usage for example
includes - toilets, showers, washbasins, baths, private swimming pools and canteens). Typical Trade
Effluent processes include: - Laundrette/Laundry, PCB manufacture, commercial swimming pools,
photographic/printing, food preparation, abattoir, farm wastes, vehicle washing, metal plating/finishing,
cattle market wash down, chemical manufacture, treated cooling water and any other process which
produces contaminated water. Pre-treatment, separate metering, sampling access etc, may be required before
the Company can give its consent. Applications should be made at
https://wholesale.thameswater.co.uk/Wholesale-services/Business-customers/Trade-effluent or alternatively
to Waste Water Quality, Crossness STW, Belvedere Road, Abbeywood, London. SE2 9AQ. Telephone: 020
3577 9200.

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering establishments.
We further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of
waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio diesel. Failure to implement these
recommendations may result in this and other properties suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and
pollution to local watercourses.

Thank you for consulting Thames Water for the discharge of matters relating to combined (foul and surface
water) network infrastructure. Thames Water is unable to support the discharge of this condition for the
reasons outlined below

With regard to surface water drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer follows the
sequential approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objection. Where the developer
proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be
required. Should you require further information please refer to our website.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/ Apply-and-pay-for-services/Wastewater-
services




'We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater
discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering,
deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge
made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water
Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application,
Thames Water would like the following informative attached to the planning permission:"A Groundwater
Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will be required for discharging groundwater into a public
sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the
provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures
he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be
directed to Thames Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning 02035779483 or by emailing
wwqriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via
www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality."

Water Comments

If you are planning on using mains water for construction purposes, it's important you let Thames Water
know before you start using it, to avoid potential fines for improper usage. More information and how to
apply can be found online at thameswater.co.uk/buildingwater.

Following initial investigations, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing water network
infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this development proposal. Thames Water have contacted the
developer in an attempt to agree a position on water networks but have been unable to do so in the time
available and as such Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning
permission. No properties shall be occupied until confirmation has been provided that either:- all water
network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows from the development have been
completed; or - a housing and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with Thames Water to allow
additional properties to be occupied. Where a housing and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed no
occupation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed housing and infrastructure phasing
plan. Reason - The development may lead to no / low water pressure and network reinforcement works are
anticipated to be necessary to ensure that sufficient capacity is made available to accommodate additional
demand anticipated from the new development" The developer can request information to support the
discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should
the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it
in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water
Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

Supplementary Comments

Thames Water require the existing and proposed point of connection into the foul network as well as the pre
and post development flow rates and whether the connection will be pumped or via gravity. This
information can then be utilised to assess the impact the development will have on the sewerage network.
Policy 5.13 of the London plan 2016 require all developments to reduce the peak flow and volume of
surface water discharging off the site. Typically Greenfield run off rates of 51/s/ha should be aimed for using
the drainage hierarchy. In line with this guidance, developments on brownfield sites should seek to match
their post development runoff rates to greenfield runoff, up to a maximum of three times greenfield runoff.
The Policy states that the reduction in surface water runoff should be achieved using Sustainable Drainage
Systems and sets out the SUDS hierarchy which should be adopted in order to meet

this.

1. Rainwater harvesting (including a combination of green and blue roofs)

2. Infiltration techniques and green roofs

3. Rainwater attenuation in open water features for gradual release
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4. Rainwater discharged direct to watercourse (unless not appropriate)
5. Rainwater attenuation above ground (including blue roofs)

6. Rainwater attenuation below ground

7. Rainwater discharge to a surface water sewer or drain

8. Rainwater discharge to a combined sewer

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ

Tel:020 3577 9998

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk



